
Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

OH Vale <vale.oh@axa.com.sg >

Wednesday, 18 December 2019'l:38 PM

Hsiao Tonq (LKKAuto)

motor.email
RE: [Request for Re-open Case & Seek Mandate] AXA Ref: VBX/P1 1681 81.LKK REF:

CC3/AXA14005384/K1 ?a3s2-1 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING PC27 4X(Ot) 8L

sH B992sS(rP) ON 20/03/20141

Hi Hsiao Tong

Pls proceed, tks

Best Regards

Vale Oh/A.Manager - Motor Claims
AxA lnsurance Pte Ltd/ B Shenton Way, #24-07 AXATower, Singapore 068811/www.axa.com.sg
vale.oh@axa.com.sq
Customer Care No. 1800 8804741

*JEu
50 Yc'rt
in 5rngapore

environment before printing this mess.ge

This meslage is confidcntial; its contents do noi .o:1s:l:ute a commitme.a ly AXA excepi wherc provided for an a written agroement betwcen You and AXA.

Any unauthorized disctos!:re, u3e o. disser.inaiion, e:aherwhole orpa.lial, is prohibited. a, you rie not ahe:naended relipienr ol tie message, ple.5e notify

the sender immediately.

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@ lkkauto.com>
Sent: Monday, December 1"6,2019 8:56 AM

To: OH Vale <vale.oh @axa.com.sg>
cc: motor.email <motor.email@axa.com.sg>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: [Request for Re-open Case & Seek Mandate] AxA Ref: VBX/P1168181* LKK REF:

CC3IAXA14oos38 4lKrpa3s2-7 [AcclDENT INVoLVING PC274X(Ol) & SH8992sS(TP) oN 20/03/20L41

Hi Vale,

Further to your below email.

We propose to offer third party at a global sum of $8,000.00(a ll-in).

For your approval/ instruction.

Tha nk you.

"wn wfill lor ucrry chrllflrtt, ml*ryyl Nrr v.Ar 2o2Y



Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) i Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Phonei 6742-3192 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com fax.. 674t'4to1
Blk 5r, Paya Ubi Industdal Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #o2-2S I S(4o8933)

From: OH Vale <yA]C4tl@-eIq=!.qg.Sg>

Sent: Thursday, 12 December 2019 3:35 pM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>
Cc: motor.email <motor.email(aaxa.com.sp>
Subject: RE: IRequest for Re-open Case & Seek Mandate] AXA Ref: VBX/p1168181* LKK REF:
cc3/AXA1400538 4/K1,pa3s2-7 [ACctDENT tNVotvlNG pc274x(ot) & sHB992ss(Tp) oN zo/o3/201.41

Hi Hsiao Tong

Refer to your email below.

Please proceed to offer based on 1OO%. However, for the quantum, pls reduce further, thanks.

Best Regards

Vale Oh/A.lvianager - l\y'otor Claims
AxA lnsurance Pte Ltd/ B Shenton Way, #24-01AXA Tower, Singapore 068811/wurw.axa.com.sg
vale.oh@axa.com.so
Customer Care No. 1800 8804741

50 Ysari
ifl Singdpore

Please conslder the envlronrnent before prlntlng this messag€

This nressage is .onlideatiali i1s .ontenls do not const;lrte a aommitment by AxA €xcept where paovided for ;n a written agreemeht between you and AxA.
AnY unauthorized dis.lostrre, use or dissemiration, eitherwhole o. partial, is p roh ibited. ll you are notthe intended recipient ofthe message, please notify
the sender immedia!ely

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@ lkka uto.com>
Sent: Wednesday, December 4, 2019 5:18 pM

To: OH Vale <vale.oh@axa.com.ss>; KHOR Saw Theng <sawtheng. khor@axa.com.se>
subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: [Request for Re-open case & seek Mandate] AXA Ref: vBX/p1168181* LKK REF:

cC3lAXA1400s38 4lKtpa3s2-L [AcclDENT tNVoLVtNG pc274x(ol) & SH8992sS(Tp) oN zol03/z}1.4l

Hi Vale,

Only accident scene photos. No other evidences.

Kindly let us have your instruction after review the matter.

Tha nk you.



Best Regards,

Hsiao'Iong, Chew (Ms) I Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Pho\ei 6242-Stg7 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com I fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #o2-2S I S(4o89g3)

From: OH Vale <vale.oh @axa.com.sg>
Sent: Friday, 29 November 2019 8:21 AM
To: KHoR saw Theng <sawthena. khor@axa.com.sq>; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht(dlkka uto.com>
Subject: FW: [Request for Re-open Case & Seek Mandate] AXA Ref: VBX/p1168181x LKK REF:
cc3/AXA1400538 4lK1pa3s2-1[AcctD ENT tNVoLVtNG pc27 4xlo1 & sH8992ss(Tp) oN zo/03/2074]'

Hi Hsiao Tong

Any other evidences to show otherwise as lnsured reported raxi had moved out from the slip road?

Hi Saw Theng

For your approval - reopen of file-TP revisit file, tks.

Best Regards

Vale Oh/A.Manager - Motor Claims
AxA lnsurance Pte Ltd/ B shenton way, #24-01, AJATower, Singapore 069911/www.axa.com.sg
vale.oh@axa.com.sq
Customer Care No. 1800 8804741

5t Y.!rs
rn Sin8apore

Please .onsider the envlronment before prtnting this mersirge

This mess.Se is co.iidentiali its contents do no! constitute a commlament by AxA ex.ept where provided for in a wriRen n8reem€n1 belween you a.d axA.
n ny rnnuthorized disclosure, use or dlsseminotion, either who,e or partial, is prohibhed. lf you are not lhe iniended re.ipient of ttre message, please ,rota,y
thl] send.r immediat.,y.

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht(A lkka uto.com>
Sent: Friday, November 22, 2019 3:40 pM
To: OH Vale <vale.oh @axa.com.se>
Cc: Admin A <admin-a @ lkkauto.com>
subject: IEXTERNAL] [Request for Re-open case & seek Mandate] AXA Ref: VBX/p1168181x LKK REF:
CC3/AXA1400538 4/K7pa3s2-1[ACclDE NT INVOLVING PC274X(Ol) & SH8992sS(Tp) ON ZO/03/2014]

Dear Sirs/Mdm,

We refer to the above matter.

We have temporary close our file on year 2015 due to no submission of LOD/documents from third party.

3

\



Now, third party had submitted the LOD and documents as attached.

ln view of this, kindly assist to re-open the case and let us have you mandate to settle the matter at S9,201,11{all-
in). Breakdown as follows: -

Liabilitv: 100% (TP scene photos show that Ol bus was in between 2lanes while TP was within his lane)

1. Cost of Repair (w/GST) s 7,909.s1

2. Loss of Rental (7days x 5133.75) S 936.2s

3. Loss of lncome (7days x 550.00) 5 3s0.00

4. LTA/ GIA Search Fee s s.3s

Total s 9.201.11

Kindly let us have your mandate/ instruction.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Photei 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com I fax.: 6241-4to9

BIk 5r, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, tlbi Avenue 1, #02-25 S(4o8933)

---Discla imer---
This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee- lf you are

not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. lf you have

received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented in this
message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA lnsurance Pte Ltd or any other
entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said companies.

--- D iscla im e r---
This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. lf you are

not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reprod uce the content of this message. lf you have

recelved this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinlons presented in this

message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA lnsurance Pte Ltd or any other
entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said companies.

---Disclaimer---
This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. lf you are

not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content ofthis message. lf you have

received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented in this
message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA lnsurance Pte Ltd or any other
entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said companies.



Trans-Cab Services Pte Ltd

No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63

Tel No.:6287 6666 Fax No.6281 1400

Co./GST Reg. No. 200303878K

Authorization To Act

We, Trans-cab Services Pte Ltd of Company Registration No. 200303878K hereby authorize
Trans-cab Auto Services Pte Ltd to act on behalf to claim for all losses incurred for the
accident involving SHB9925S and PC274X along Simei Avenue on 20/03/14 09:27 AM.

In addition, we also hereby authorlze the above payment to be made in favour of Trans-cab
Auto Services Pte Ltd upon settlement.

Dated this 22 (day) of November 2019

Yours Faithfu lly

Trans-Cab Services Pte Ltd

Jasmine Tan

General Manager
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Jrans-Cab Services Pte Ltd

No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63

Tel No.: 6287 6666 Fax No.6281 1400

Co./GST Reg. No. 200303878K

22 November, 2019

To Whom It May Concern

Dear Sir / Madam,

Accident on 20/03/L4 09:27 AM at Simei Avenue

L. We refer to the above-mentioned accident and wish to inform that Trans-Cab Services Pte Ltd is the

registered owner of the taxi bearing vehicle registration no. SHB9925S. The taxi was hired to PHUA KLAM

KOK a registered hirer-operator of Trans-Cab Services Pte Ltd at the time of occurrence of the

aforementioned accident at a rental rate $133.75 per day (inclusive of GST).

2. Please be advised that the Taxi is insured with FIRST CAPITAL INSURANCE UMIIED on a third party basis

at the material time of the accident.

3. Please liaise with us directly for any settlement of claims in respect of the said accident.

Yours faithfully,

Jasmine Tan

General Manager

This is a computer generated print-out. No signature ts required.



Trans-Cab Services Pte Ltd

No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63

Tel No.:6287 6665 Fax No.6281- 1400

Co./GST Reg. No. 200303878K

20-03-20L4

Dear SirlMadam,

Please be informed that the taxiwas undergo accident repair in the workshop as follow:

Dat€ In Date out Vehicje No.

Accidsnt No. MDl403-235

20/3/2014171!0 21/3/20L4L!t4s

Yours Faithfully.

Trans-Cab Services Pte Ltd

Jasmine fan

General Manager

AccidentDate 20-03-2014

sH89925S



Enquire Vehicle & Owner Information ( vehicle No, Pc274x As At 20 Mar
2014 I 09r3oroo )
Law Firm Search Details

Search Reason: lnsuranca claim in relation to trafiicaccident

Law Firm Case No,: TCS(ROEL)SHB9925S

current Owner Detalls

Owner lD Type: Singapore NRIC

owner lD: 60213202H

Owner Nama: HARUDIN BIN ABDOL HAMID

Registered Address Type: HDB / HUDC

RcgisteredBlocldHouse o,
No-:

Registered Street Name: BEDOK NORTH AVENUE 4

Registered Unlt No.: lr 02 - 1497

,_. Registered 8lildlng Name: -

\ - Regislered PostalCode: 460092

Current Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.; PC274X

M6keDescdption4vlodel: GOLDEN DRAGON/Xl\416103J98

Insurance Company Namei AxA INSURANCE SINGAPORE PTE LTo

!.iino Irlr-.F,r,r lpJrr rorft y.

Please read lhrcugh ihe Pdvacy Statemenl, Tems ofuse and Diaclaimor.
Please do not use lhe Back or Forward buttons on your blowser es liis may alter tha rssulls of the lr6ns6otons.

E.st vlaw.d wl0l lE 6.0 SP3 and above.1924 X T6S resolution
Copy.ighl O 201.1 LTA I giyglr-StslSESlt I EI4t-4llsS I oisclaimcr i Ralc lie wclai{c
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